
 

 
 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

 
VIA EMAIL         October 1, 2021 
 
Eric Levine 
Eric Heichel 
Eiseman Levine Lehrhaupt & Kakoyiannis, P.C. 
805 Third Avenue 
New York, NY 10022 
ELevine@EisemanLevine.com 
EHeichel@EisemanLevine.com  
 
              RE: MUR 7207 
        H. Russell Taub 
 
Dear Messrs. Levine and Heichel: 
 
 On August 18, 2021, we informed you that, on August 10, 2021, the Federal Election 
Commission accepted the signed conciliation agreement submitted by your client in settlement of 
a violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30121(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.20(g) and closed its file in this matter.   
 
 This letter is to inform you that, on September 28, 2021, the Commission voted to reopen 
the matter for further consideration. 
 
 If you have any questions, please contact Nicholas Bamman, the attorney assigned to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1628 or nbamman@fec.gov. 
 
 
       Sincerely,      
 
 
 

 Claudio Pavia 
       Acting Assistant General Counsel 
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